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Good morning.
 
Attached is Addendum 3 for B 02_25_26 – Ridder Park North & South Building Backup Generator
Project. This addendum includes responses to the questions submitted by the due date of
September 25, 2025.
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum, along with all other issued addenda for this project,
in your bid submission.
 
Best Regards,
Josephine
 
 

          

 

Josephine Dy-Liacco
Supervisor - Purchasing Services
Business, Facilities & Operations Division
Santa Clara County Office of Education
1290 Ridder Park Drive MC 254-P
San Jose, CA 95131-2304
(408) 453-6854
jdy-liacco@sccoe.org

Discipline | Input | Relator | Harmony | Belief
Pronouns: she|her|hers
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ARTIK ART AND ARCHITECTURE  ADDENDUM #3 


  October 2, 2025 


ADDENDUM #3 


 
B 02_25_26 Ridder Park North & South Building Back Up Generator 


1290 Ridder Park Dr. San Jose CA 95131 


Santa Clara County Office of Education 


 
Prepared by Architect 


Artik Art and Architecture 


394-A Umbarger Road 


San Jose, CA 95111 


(408) 224-9890 


 


This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents to clarify the original bidding documents dated 09/05/25. 


As noted below.  Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to 


do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 


 


CHANGE IN SPECIFICATIONS: 


1. 00 52 14 – Conceptual Schedule, remove from table of content. 


2. 00 21 13, Section 2 – Instructions To Bidders, change completion date from approximately 310 to 505 


calendar days.  Adjusted to accommodate variable lead time for ATS /MTS. 


3. 00 52 13, Section 3 – Agreement, Time For Completion, change completion date from approximately 310 


to 505 calendar days.  Adjusted to accommodate variable lead time for ATS /MTS. 


 


CHANGE IN DRAWINGS: 


1. None 


RESPONSES TO THE QUESTIONS:  


1. Please confirm all new trees shall use existing irrigation system per note 4/L2.2. There is no new 


irrigation system for new trees. 


   Answer: Confirmed, all new trees to utilize existing tree irrigation; add emitters as required. 


 


2. Please provide geotechnical soil report. 


   Answer: Not issued.  


 


3. Does this project require PLA/PSA? 


    Answer: No. 


 


4. Please confirm whether irrigation system is conventional or a two-wire system. 


   Answer: The existing irrigation system is a conventional wired system, not a 2-wire system. 


 


5. On Sheet L1.1 the mainline is to be removed and replaced, please clarify how many existing wires need 


to be reconnected at the mainline removal location. 


   Answer: Unknown number, at least two. 
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6. Reference to note 3/L2.2, mitigation trees quantities are (4) 15-gallon trees or (2) 24” box trees 


required. But sheet L2.2 just shows (5) 24” box trees proposed. Please clarify. Mitigation trees 


minimums are per city requirements (which have been met and exceeded).  


   Answer: The (5) 24” Box trees are for this project. 


 


 


7. Would you please confirm the generator remote annunciators will be provided by the owner or 


contractor. 


   Answer: The Owner. 


 


8. Who is doing the commissioning for the generator? 


    Answer: The Owner 


 


9.     Should we set up a trailer office for the whole length of the project, that is 130 days? 


    Answer: Yes. Refer to spec section 00 52 13, Milestone No. 3: Completion of all work except 


installation of Switchboard/Automatic Transfer Switch and Manual Transfer Switch.  
 


10. Would you please confirm the usable material in the owner’s hand? 


   Answer: North Building: a) 1-1/2” x 10’ EMT 20 pieces. b) 4” x 10’ PVC (schedule. 40) conduit  


   approx. 70 pieces. c) 1-1/2” x 10’ PVC (Schedule 40) conduit approx. 50 pc. conduits stored  


   under black tarp.  


   South Building: a) 4” x 15’-3” x 1/2" thick steel post 10 pieces. 


   Note: The owners make no representation as to the condition or suitability of stored materials,    


   Contractors shall verify in field the materials prior to use. If any stored materials is determined to  


   be unsuitable and cannot be used in the project, replacement will be addressed by the owner 


   through a change order. 


 


11. Is there an engineered project estimate? 


   Answer: Original 2023 estimate was $2,000,000.  


 


12. We have Contractor License C. Would you approve Contractor License C to bid for this job? 


   Answer: As noted in the bidding documents, Contractor License B is required for this project. 


 


13. Is Pre-qualification required? 


   Answer: No. 


 


14. Has the Project been reviewed or approved by the City? 


   Answer: Original plans were submitted and approved by the City. Current bid set is under  


   City review. All permit fees are paid. Upon award, all City-approved documents will be issued to  


   Contractor. 


 


 


 


ADDITIONAL COMMENTS 


None. 


ATTACHMENTS 


None. 


 






